

CSS Committee Meeting - Agenda

Location:	Discord
Date:	Tuesday 3rd September
Time:	19:30 BST

- 1 Apologies received from HP
- 2 Adoption of Previous Minutes LA
- 3 Matters Arising All
 - **TeX**
 - **Virtual cmt meeting**
- 4 Past Events (*standing item*) All
 - **Minecraft**
- 5 Future Events (*standing item*) All
 - **Freshers Week**
 - **Calendar Publicity**
 - **Introduction Lecture**
 - **Societies fair**
 - **BGN**
 - **Scavenger Hunt**
 - **Ming Moon**
 - **CS Societies night**
 - **1st year mixer**
 - **Postgrad mixer**
 - **Final year mixer**
 - **Pub Night** 🍺
 - **Break;**
 - **Hackathon**
 - **CSS does Taskmaster**
- 6 Sponsor/Industry Update (*standing item*) MG
 - **Kainos**
 - **Trade Desk**
 - **Next year sponsors**
 - **T-shirt sponsor deadline**

7	Finance Report (<i>standing item</i>) <ul style="list-style-type: none">● Most recent statement balance● Actual Working Balance● Pending incomings● Pending outgoings● CSS Shirts	MW
8	EDI Report (<i>standing item</i>)	TB
9	Committee Suggestions (<i>standing item</i>) <ul style="list-style-type: none">● Bring back lockdown games nights	LA
10	AoB (<i>standing item</i>)	All
11	Date of Next Meeting	HP